From: Section 22

To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22

Subject: FOR INFO AND ACTION S22 ): Draft media release - ASIC [DLM=Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 29 April 2015 11:59:10 AM

Attachments: 15-xxxMR SS delay.docx

Hj Section 22

Please note ASIC’'s email below — they plan to issue a media release today letting people know
about the delay to the choice dashboard and portfolio holdings disclosure regimes.

| suggest we letS?? and the Seio"22  know as well —just to clarify that the package of reforms
itself has still not been announced. My suggested email words to Section 22 are below.

Regards,
Section 22

* % ok ok ok ok ok

Section 22

Today ASIC will issue a media release announcing that the start date for two superannuation
reforms — the choice product dashboard and portfolio holdings disclosure regimes, both which
increase the transparency of superannuation information — will be delayed until 1 July 2016.
These reforms were due to commence on 1 July 2015.

Section 22

Erom: Section 22

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2015 11:47 AM
To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22
Subject: Draft media release - ASIC [DLM=Sensitive]

Hi Section 22



Just a quick email to let you know that we're planning on issuing a media release today just to let
people know about the dashboard and portfolio holdings deferrals (and a few other deferral matters
as well, including long-term performance reporting). A draft of the media release is attached below: -
we're expecting it will go out today, subject to final sign offs this morning.

Thanks so much.

Kind regards
Section 22

Section 22

- | Senior Manaaer | Investment Manaders and Superannuation | ASIC | Hobart | Section 22
Section 22

Information collected by ASIC may contain personal information. Please refer to our Privacy policy
http://www.asic.gov.au/privacy for information about how we handle your personal information, your rights to
seek access to and correct personal information, and how to complain about breaches of your privacy by
ASIC.
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This e-mail and any attachments are intended for the addressee(s) only and may be confidential. They may
contain legally privileged or copyright material. You should not read, copy, use or disclose them without
authorisation. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible by return e-
mail and then please delete both messages. This notice should not be removed.





